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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Kot, 1ill CITZ:EX
FW: Request to Disregard Access Requests (OIPC File F18-75738)
Wednesday, July 4, 2018 2:59:20 PM
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From: Curtis, David CITZ:EX

To: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX
Subject: FW: Appeal to the IPC to authorize ministries to disregard requests
Date: Friday, June 29, 2018 3:47:11 PM
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Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

From: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 12:51 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Application to Disregard (OIPC file F18-75738)
K thx

From: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 12:30 PM

To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Howlett,
Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Application to Disregard (OIPC file F18-75738)

s.13

From: Curtis, David CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Cc: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: Application to Disregard (OIPC file F18-75738)

New correspondence from OIPC.
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Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

As requested.

J

Biggs, Jackie CITZ:EX

Monday, July 9, 2018 11:41 AM

Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

FW: Section 43 application to Commissioner
LT McEvoy 28 June 2018.pdf; Appendix A.xlsx
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Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

From: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 12:14 PM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Machell, Aileen
GCPE:EX; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX
Subject: FYI: letter from the Chief of Staff of the Official Opposition re section 43 application
Attachments: LF Sproule 7 July 2018.pdf
Importance: High
s.13

We just got this letter in the last hour...FYI

From: Curtis, David CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE;EX
Subject: FW: Section 43 FOIPPA Applicant
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